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From: Linda Williams 
To : Lorna Wagner 

~~~~~~~ ~-=~~ ~ -- --- _! __ ,1'!~1!~:-~f-..-
••=NOTE•~a••••~•••••••2/17/97••9:25am•• 
Hey Lorna, in the amendatory order for 
this docket it has Energy Conservation 
Cost Recovery. Do we need to change 
the docket title? As of now it only 
has Conservation Cost Recovery Clause. 

Fwd·by:•Lorna•Wagner••2/17/97•l0:12am•• 
Pwd to: Linda Hilliama 

• • • • • • 0 • • • • • • • •• 0 • • • 0 0 • • • • .. • • • • • • • • • ••• 

yes, thanks 
Pwd•by:•Linda•William•••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Lorna Wagner 

• • 0 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 0 • • • • • • • 0 • • • • 

Ok, we'll use this e-mail your 
notification to change docket title. 
Thanks. 
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